NWA UTILITY SERVICES, INC
PO Box 9299 Fayetteville, AR 72703
Office 479-530-5926 Fax 479-925-7217

www.nwautilityservices.com

Nov 28, 2017

Jamal Solaimanian, PhD, PE

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re:  Renewal Application / Bethel Oaks Subdivision WWTF
Permit No 4875-WR-3

Dear Dr. Solaimanian,

On behalf of the permittee for the above referenced facility, I would like to request an
extension of time to gather the requested information stated in your letter dated Nov 16, 2017.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. If there is any further information you require feel
free to contact me directly.

Regards

Kathy Bartlett

Internal Operations Manager

NWA Utility Services
Office: 479-530-5926



From: McWilliams. Katherine

To: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: FW: 4875-WR-3 request for extension
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:19:11 PM
Attachments: ADEQ Extension request.pdf
Importance: High

4875-WR-3 request for extension

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Solaimanian, Jamal

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine

Subject: 4875-WR-3 request for extension
Importance: High

Please see the attached letter requesting an extension for gathering the necessary information for
Permit No 4875-WR-3

Thank You

Katiuwryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager

NWA Utility Services, Inc

www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926


mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCWILLIAMSK
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